

# AXEL MWENZE

## Senior Software Engineer

+243975344824

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/axel-mwenze/>

@ axel@axelmwenze.dev

Lubumbashi



## EXPERIENCE

### Junior Software Engineer

#### Gecamine

01/2016 - 01/2017 DRC

- Professionalization internship at GECAMINE S.A. as a developer
- Database administrator

### Technical Director

#### Badzone

01/2017 - 01/2018 Location

- Badzone is a startup
- Developer of video games using mainly unity for mobile game and Unreal engine for desktop.

### Programming Instructor

#### Isicom

01/2017 - 01/2020 Location

- Is an institute of communication and technology
- Teach web programming mainly with python
- Mobile programming with react-native and flutter

### FullStack Web Developer

#### Wikisuite

01/2018 - 01/2020 Remote Work

- Wikisuite is an internationally renowned Canadian company
- Developed and contribute products such as TIKI, CLEAROS.
- Products are in the open-source world Increasingly used by companies

### Software Engineer

#### CMOC TFM

2021 - Present DRC

- CMOC is a Chinese company mainly involved in mining
- Developed one of the systems used in mining operations using mainly C# as a language
- Developed one system that has reduced processing time from 3+ months to 2 weeks and manage millions of dollars.
- Administered the database.

### Udemy Instructor

#### Udemy

2020 - Present Location

- Instructor at Udemy
- Teach about development to help others see its benefits
- Part of an online learning and teaching marketplace with over 100,000 courses

## EDUCATION

### Secondary School

#### Secondary School

01/2007 - 01/2013 DRC

- Saint Dominique Savio

### Bachelor

#### University of Don Bosco

01/2013 - 01/2017 Location

- Software Engineering

## SUMMARY

I am a software engineer, Fullstack Web developer. and Udemy Instructor Professionally connected to technology for more than 8 years, I have worked in several domains But the last few years i have specialized in web development (Backend and Frontend) and mobile using mainly Javascript, dart(flutter) but also C#. I'm also passionate about classic music, opera, football, TV and series and I'm a big fan of Japanese anime.

## TRAINING / COURSES

### FreeCodeCamp Javascript and datastructure certification

FreeCodeCamp

## SKILLS

Typescript

Dart (Flutter)

Javascript

.NET

React-native

Web Programming

Mobile Programming

## FIND ME ONLINE



LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/axel-mwenze/>



Social Network

<https://axelmwenze.dev>

## PASSIONS



Football



Piano